GRAND
TRAVERSE

COUNTY
ROAD
COMMISSION

“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: July 1, 2020

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR THE WEEK STARTING, JULY 6, 2020

CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215 Email: bkluczynski@agtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City. All work is weather permitting. This is the road work schedule for the week starting Monday,
July 6, 2020.

LANE CLOSURES

Overlay Project

*Karlin Road, Youker Road to Vagabond Road (Green Lake Township)

*This will start at 7:00 AM, Tuesday, July 7, 2020. This is expected to last throughout the week.
*Roadways will be reduced to one lane, directed by flag control.

*Expect delays and seek alternate routes.

ROAD COMMISSION CREW ACTIVITIES

*Pothole Patching - Various Locations as Requested.
*Grading — Various Locations.

*Ditching — East Bay Township, Garfield Township.
*Storm Drain Cleaning — Various Locations.

*Shoulders — Various Locations,

*Washouts — Various Locations.

*Seasonal Road Maintenance — Various Locations.
*Brining Possibly Starting This Week — Various Locations.

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there!
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